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Lt. Gen. \~larren. D. Johnson, USAF 
Director 
Defense Nuclear Agency 

Dear General Johnson: 

411464 
,0 
·-·"' 

AUG 2 1974 

J 

TI-...ank you for your l.ettcr of June 7. 1974. pres"!nting your concerns 
2bout the cleanup and rehabilitation of Enewctak Atoll. 

As you know, AEC staff is assembling the necezsary data and 
suppo:rting docun-1ents as the bases for the Corx1-rni.ssion1 s <leter­
zninz1.tion of the technical approach, radiological C!"iteri;;., and 
specific measures recor:::".mended for the cle.'.lnup and rehabilitation 
of t..loia Atoll. The docurr ... ents include the Enewetak Radiological 
Su!Vey Report (NV-140) nnd the AEC Task Gro-.,::.p Re?ort, as well 
as comments which the staff has received, inclccii.ng thos~ h·om the 
Department of Defense {DOD}, the De-partrn.e!lt of Intel·ior {I;OI), 
and. the Enviror..mcntal Protection Agency. V. e inte!!d tc mc:1.kc firm 
recom..-nendations for radiological clea~up ar;,d reha.bi"lit~tio.::i for 
Enewetak. "I'hese sliould SAr"'l~ as the bases for consultations i;-.,.-ith 
the Enewetak peopie. 

T'ne specific conc~rns \':rhic.b. you raise in your letter ~.vill be con­
sidered by the Corri..:mission. l have as:-:.ed. D:::.-. Llvcr-m2.n to let you 
rea.c! the staff payH!!" presenting the matlt!x for Corr.<!'nis s?on decision. 
If you would Ji.ke to mGet \"lith mem1:ers of the Co~ission before 
we take final action o.ri th.is paper, \Ve '\vould be plea.c~d to arrange 
such a rneeti~g. \.Ve will lE"t you and DOI know o\lr ciecisinn as soon 
as possible following Co~ssion action. 

l agree with you t}iat a joint trip to the Pacific woi::ld be in ord~:t:" 
follo\",i.ng the Cmn..-rnission di:!cision, ,,,_r:_d I propose that '7C use the 
occ2_!=:.ion, hopefully L"ie first 1'1eek iil S2/tember. for the fr.itfal 
pl'esentation of ot..::r i:eprn-t3 to frc E:-i.c:v;cta~:es2. C'.1..-:.it::.• 1~ro0criy 
the o~ening r~m.arl's '7oclcl be macie b1~ senior so"t,.·er~-r:c1:t o£ficic:..ls. 
Unfortun..;.tely. I •7ill be u::i.abb to art0r<d perso:l~lly, Ci.it 2.h a~?1·c­
priate AEC re?:.'e!::enta.tive will be clGsi.;;::ated. Th.is ~.~.'o'--...l<l be 
followed by pre!;entation by .AEC and .:;NA tearns of tb.c Al:C T~sk 
Group re-port and y-.-1-.ztcver .-n:i.terial ycu dei::;l"...'l a~)~irO'.>:;.-fa.te to 
describe your '?:::-oposed Draft Envir·"J:-..rnent::il I.."np.3.ct :::::it~mcu.t 
(DEIS). V!e \VOUld ~ive the Eneweto.l: people about a cl<J.y tc develop 
their initial re~c tior..s to th~ reports. Following this. I ~risualize 
thzt the senior representz.tives wocld depart le:.i.vi:::ig tllc team 
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me..."'Ubers to conduct more <lct.:i.ilc<l discussions v.rith the people. I 
agree with you t..1-t~t the AEC g-<J.idelin2s :rnd the DEIS must be con­
s~tent. In this same vein, 1 suggest tha.t we and senior re?re­
sentatives of Int~rior jointly review the staff briefings abcut a 
week in o.clvance to assure a unii.ie<l U.S. position. u y0u concur 
·with this cor~ccpt, I suggest t}-k,t :me:-nbers of cur st:::.ffs ?roceeJ. 
"\vith arrangements for a joint AEC/DOD/DOl briefin.g am! the trip. 
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Sincerely, 

Original ~ignee_ 'Cy 
Dixy Lee Ray 

Chairman 
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